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Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

 
Re: EB-2018-0020 – Brantford Power Inc. 2019 IRM – SEC Bill 2 Interrogatories 

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Enclosed, please find the interrogatories on 
behalf of SEC. 
 
Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 
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Mark Rubenstein 
 
 
cc:    Wayne McNally, SEC (by email) 

Applicant and interested parties (by email) 
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  EB-2017-0049 

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 

 

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 

1998, c. 15 (Schedule B);  

 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application to the Ontario Energy 

Board by Hydro One Networks Inc. pursuant to Section 78 of the 

Ontario Energy Board Act for approval of its proposed distribution 

rates and other charges, effective January 1, 2018. 
 

INTERROGATORIES  

ON BEHALF OF THE 

SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION 

 

SEC-103 

[p.6] With respect to the total 2018 ELT costs of $6.6M: 

a. [Table 1] Please provide the full calculation and breakdown of the $6.6M costs for the ELT. 

b. [Table 2] Please explain how the proposed annual Bill 2 adjustments were forecast for 2019 to 

2022.  

c. [p.5] Please provide the full calculation and breakdown of the revenue requirement impact of the 

proposed Bill 2 adjustment.  

d. Please provide details of what types of compensation have been included in the calculation of the 

$6.6M. 

SEC-104 

[p.6-7] Please revise Tables 1-3 to reflect the reduction of all positions listed in Attachment 1 that have 

been allocated to the distribution business.  

SEC-105 

[Attachment 1] With respect Attachment 1: 

 

a. Please provide a revised version of Attachment 1 showing for all employees who they are legally 

employed by (i.e. Hydro One Limited, Hydro One Networks Inc, etc). 

b. How does Hydro One determine which corporate entity an executive will be is employed by? 

SEC-106 

[SEC-83(a)] Please revise your response to SEC-83 (updated June 6, 2017) part (a) to remove from the 

calculation positions, both from the P50 amounts in the study and Hydro One’s costs: 

  

i. All ELT  positions 

ii. All positions contained in Attachment 1 
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 Respectfully submitted on behalf of the School Energy Coalition this November 9th, 2018. 

 

Original signed by 

 

Mark Rubenstein 

Counsel for the School Energy 

Coalition 
 

 


